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Shovers, Marc

From: Ewy, Stuart

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2007 1:33 PM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: Message for Marc Shovers - 3

Hi Mare-

Please disregard my last email about quorum. Tim's intent is that with the required notice, a panel of three board
members could meet and decide disciplinary appeals. Other than these new 3 member disciplinary appeals panels, the
qguorum requirements of the full 7 member board would remain.

Hopefully this email makes more sense. If you have any questions, please give me a call.
Regards,

G. Stuart Ewy

Chief of Staff

Office of Senator Tim Carpenter
State Capitol 306 S

608.266.8535

From: Ewy, Stuart

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2007 1:06 PM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: FW: Message for Marc Shovers
Hi'Marc-

Additionally, please keep quorum requirement for the board the same, at 3 board members.

Regards,

Stuart

From: Ewy, Stuart

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2007 11:32 AM
To: LRB.Legal; Shovers, Marc

Subject: Message for Marc Shovers

Bill Drafting Request:
Hi Marc:

Tim Carpenter would like to draft a bill that makes some changes to Chapter 62.50(1).

o First, increase the size of the membership of the Milwaukee Board of Fire and Police Commissions from
its current five members, to seven members. The bill should authorize the mayor of Milwaukee to appoint
the two additional members of the board upon the bill's effective date. The effective date should be 4
months from the date of the bills passage.

+ Next, add language authorizing panels of three board members to hear and decide upon disciplinary
appeals, instead of the full board.

Let me know if you are the appropriate person to ask to do this, or if you have any other questions or
comments.



Regards,

G. Stuart Ewy

Office of Senator Tim Carpenter
State Capitol 306 S
608.266.8535



2007 - 2008 LEGISLATURE

2007 BILL

1 AN ACT to amend 62.50 (1) of the statutes; relating to: increasing the size of the

2 city of Milwaukee Board of Fire and Police Commissioners.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law in first class cities (presently only Milwaukee), there is a
Board of Fire and Police Commissioners (board) that consists of five members. Three
members of the board constitute a quorum. Each member is appointed to a staggered
five—year term by the mayor of Milwaukee, subject &o confirmation by the Milyaukee
Common Council. bl

This bill increases the number of mémbers on the board to seven @il
authorizes the mayor of Milwaukee to appoint two anfeuradditional rnembers of the
board upon the bill's effective date. The/date also authorizes a three-member panel
of the board to conduct d1sc1plmary trlals Currently a quorum of the board may
conduct such a trial. Fhy aut Z€; nay €6 he sit

@Q@WM%@W

Members of the board who are appointed on or after the effective date of the bill
are still subject to confirmatjon by the Milwaukee Common Council and /are
appointed to five—year terms. / |

For further information see the lecal fiscal estlmate which will be printed as \
an appendix to this bill.

i

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do //

enact as follows: /
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BILL l SecTioN 1

SecTION 1. 62.50 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

62.50 (1) Inall 1st class cities, however incorporated, there shall be a board of

fire and police commissioners, consisting of o fitles Pcitizens, not more than 2
3 of whom shall at any time belong to the same political party. The staff and members
of the board shall receive the salary or other compensation for their services fixed by
the common council. The salary shall be fixed at the same time and in the same
manner as the salary of other city officials and employees. Three members of the

board shall constitute a quorum necessary for the transaction of business. A

3—member panel of the board may conduct a trial described under sub. (12). It shall

be the duty of the mayor of the city, on or before the 2nd Monday in July, to appoint

year, ene 2 to hold 2 years, ene 2 to hold 3 years, one to hold 4 years #f thebodrd

until their respective successors shall be appointed and qualified. Thereafter the

terms of office shall be 5 years from the 2nd Monday in July, and until a successor

is appointed and qualified. JTH& mayer-may reduce the size-ofthe board-from-9

confirmation by the common council and every appointed member shall, before

entering upon the duties of the office take and subscribe the oath of office prescribed
by article IV, section 28, of the constitution, and file the same duly certified by the
officer administering it, with the clerk of the city. Appointments made prior to the
time this subchapter first applies to a lst class city shall not be subject to

confirmation by the common council.
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BILL SECTION 2
1 SecTiON 2. Nonstatutory provisions.
2 (1) On the effective date of this subsection the mayor of a 1st class city shall
3 make 2 dditional appointments to the board of fire and police commissioners
4 under section 62.50 (1) of the statutes such that the additional appointments are for
5 terms that are consistent with the requirements, and with the terms of the existing
6 commissioners, that are specified under section 62.50 (1) of the statutes. 5’\"\
7 SecTION 3. Effective date. j'!E e wtlh
, ; / é z. ?{ # ol / £ ?
(1) This act takes effect on the first/Novembet,/ 1 after publication.

9 (END)




Shovers, Marc

From: Ewy, Stuart

Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2008 10:54 AM
To: Shovers, Marc; LRB.Legal

Subject: Drafting request

Marc Shovers
Hi Marc-

Here are some changes to the LRB 3118/1 that Tim would like drafted. Could this be drafted as soon as possibie? Tim
was hoping to send out a cosponsorship memorandum with a copy of the updated bill this afternoon.

if you have any questions or comments, please let me know.
Regards,

G. Stuart Ewy

Office of Senator Tim Carpenter

State Capitol 306 S
608.266.8535

Proposed changes to LRB 3118/1

1) The first change relates to what constitutes a quorum:

On pé%es 7 and 8, the language should be changed to reflect that A majority of the members of the board shall

constituté a quorum necessary for the transaction of business except as provided in this section.”

2) The second change relates to the panels deciding on cases vs. actually conducting the trials. It also corrects a
reference to (12) which is erroneous. It also extends the use of panels to citizen complaint proceedings.

Following the above language, lines 8-10 should read_"A three member panel of the board shall decide by a majority vote,

frials d scr ed under sub. ( 13) - (17) or may hear and decide charges filed by an aggrieved person under sub. (19)"

x

The the 3 sentence in 62 50 (19) needs to be amended to read: .....The board, or a 3-member panel of the board, shall
é@fde by a majority votgf’and subject to the just cause standard...

\ f

3) The last cha*nge r lates to the effective date. It should read: This act first takes effect on the first day of the 2nd month
beginning after! pub cation.
2




State of Wisconsin
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2007 BILL

AN ACT to amend 62.50 (1) of the statutes; relating to: increasing the size of the
ﬁ%f @w“éé prids ézf}}
city of Milwaukee Board of Fire and Police Commissioners. « pone [of ttha
é&’“&fﬁg Togeh e A =
Cofteip CasRs

b

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
five-year term by the mayor of Milwaukee, subject to confirmation by the Milwaukee
Common Council.

Thisbilli increases the number of members on the board to seven and authorizes
aukee to appoint two additional members of the board qun the
bill’s effectlve date.) Thebillalsa authorizes a-three—member pax nelofthe-
(eorddet disciplimary. trimld| Currently, a quorum of the board may conduct such a
trial. @

Members of the board who are appointed on or after the effective date of the bill
are still subject to confirmation by the Milwaukee Common Council and, after the
initial appointment of additional members, are appointed to five-year terms.

For further information see the local fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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BILL SeEcCTION 1
1 SEcTION 1. 62.50 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
62.50 (1) In all 1st class cities, however incorporated, there shall be a board of
fire and police commissioners, consisting of 5 7 citizens, not more than 2 3 of whom

2

3

4 shall at any time belong to the same political party. The staff and members of the
5 board shall receive the salary or other compensation for their services fixed by the
6

common council. The salary shall be fixed at the same time and in the same manner /

i

14 sective successors shaﬂ be appointed and qualified. Thereafter the terms of office
15 shall be 5 years from the 2nd Monday in July, and until a successor is appointed and
16 qualified. Every person appointed a member of the board shall be subject to
17 confirmation by the common council and every appointed member shall, before
18 entering upon the duties of the office take and subscribe the oath of office prescribed
19 by article IV, section 28, of the constitution, and file the same duly certified by the
20 officer administering it, with the clerk of the city. Appointments made prior to the
gf““;;%l time this subchapter first applies to a 1lst class city shall not be subject to

|

YA ) .
}g%“’g 3}2 confirmation by the common council.
= 4 F e s b
23

SECﬁMtutory provisions.
24 " (1) On the effective date of this subsection the mayor of a 1st class city shall

25 make 2 additional appointments to the board of fire and police commissioners under
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BILL SECTION 2

section 62.50 (1) of the statutes such that the additional appointments are for terms
that are consistent with the requirements, and with the terms of the existing

commissioners, that are specified under section 62.50 (1) of the statutes.

SecTiON 3. Effective date. ' ) fs'

(1) This act takes effect on the first day of the §th month beginning after

publication.

(END)
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/AN ACT to amendG%/‘i() (1), 62.50 (14), 62.50 (16) and 62.50 (19) of the staté%gs

1
/ |
2 ] relating to: m,@reasmg the size of the city of Milwaukee Board of Fire an ;
3 g Police Com,mlsswners authorizing a panel of the board to decide certain cases, 5
% /
4 1 and E}}é adjournment of a trial or investigation relating to charges brought j
\
5 © against an officer. o »*f
— ___Analysis by the Legislative Reference.Bureau -
fider.current law in first class cities (presently only
AN Boafd of Fire and Police Commissioners (board) that con51sts of fivem
merflbers of the board constitute a qu@f&m@d no_more T
N belgng to the same political party. Each nefiber. is appomted to a ;g
five-year term by the mayor of Milwauke ”subject to cg%f" irmation by the Mllwuge
Co mon Councﬂ J,MMM M ~——e. S

uthorlzes them: mayor of Mllwaukee to appoint two or four additional members of t"he
S : '{ (Jenerally, the bﬂl mcreases the quorum | 3"‘//
F, reqmrement to four G i MDD o eof-tiieboardy but the bill \ =
@ | also authorizes a ihree—member panel Qf the board te conduct and dec1de by majority
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onen

F{I{rem Jaw limitation on the number of board members who may belong to the same

po mcal party. 7
mbers of the board who are appointed on or after the effective date of the

are stllI”«»«séleect to confirmation by the Milwaukee Common Council”and are
appointed to.five—year terms. e

Currently;if the board receives a notice of appeal, it must sch {ile a trial within
5 and 15 days aftér service of the notice and copy of the complairit. This bill changes
the.time frame for sﬁﬁeduhng a trial to between 60 and 120'days.

Currently, both the_accused and the chief of a department have the right to

request up to a 15-day ad%i‘}urnment of the trial iyatlgatlon of the charges. Once

such a request is made, it is granted automatically. Under the bill, the board may

grant an adjournment, for cause,, to either part
For further information see the Iocal fis¢al estimate, which will be printed as

1 an appendix to this bill. \ /

% ['he people of the state of Wlscayszn, represented in senate and assembly, do
%% enact as follows: ,f

1 ‘ *

SECTION 1. 62.50 l}fi{f the statutes is amended to read:
62.50 (1) In all lst class cities, however incorporated, thece shall be a board of

PhA—

N

as otherwise provided in this subsection. a majority of the members—elect. as that

5
|
term is used in s. 59.001 (2m). of the board shall constitute a quorum necessary for g

|
the transaction of business. A 3-member panel of the board may conduct. and decide |

[
o O

11 by majority vote, a trial described under sub. (12) or may hear and decide, by majority

12 L\vo\t\e, charges filed by an aggrieved person under sub. (19). v of the~
|
13 WWWWH\ Zn/MeﬂQay yly to a .j,.,-.- int 5 Mr§

14 0%& designa M}qu “the mrfm’nf 5F office ﬂf’?m‘h one tohakl’



2007 - 2008 Legislature /’/_Ak\ LRB-2307/8
‘ MES:jld&bjk:nwn
/W\ /N5 PPN SECTION 3

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

\\.%_«_.,_,,//’i

for contempt in the same manner provided by law in trials before

f’”“‘\\\%\%
i municipaljudges for failure to answer or to produce records necessary for the trial.
.v"

€ g

have full opportunity to be heagd in defense > ap

attendance of all witnesses necessary fot the defense at the expense of the city. The

“‘x
ccused may appear in pers and by attorney:~The city in which the department is

l?cated may be représented by the city attorney. AlT”‘éM;gence shall be taken by a

enographie reporter who first shall be sworn to perform the duties of a stenographic
r

epor /M evidence in th;@mttwy and fairly to thebest or her /

P

§
i i

— i

//S.ECTION%GZﬁO (19) of the statutes is amended to read:
5/ 62.50 (19) CHARGES BY AGGRIEVED PERSON. In cases where duly verified charges

; are filed by any aggrieved person with the board of fire and police commissioners,
| setting forth sufficient cause for the removal of any member of either of the
departments, including the chiefs or their assistants, the board or chief may suspend
such member or officer pending disposition of such charges. The board shall cause

notice of the filing of the charges with a copy to be served upon the accused and shall

set a date for the trial and investigation of the charges, following the procedure under
this section. The board, or a 3—member panel of the board. shall decide by a majority
vote and subject to the just cause standard described in sub. (17) (b) whether the
charges are sustained. If sustained, the board shall immediately determine whether
the good of the service requires that the accused be removed, suspended from office
without pay for a period not exceeding 60 days or reduced in rank. If the charges are

not sustained, the accused shall be immediately reinstated without prejudice. The

The trial shall be \b"hc\and all witnesses shall be under oath- cused shall

be entitled to secure the |

R —

secretary of the board shall make the decision public. W
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DRAFTER'S NOTE LRB-2307/6dn
FROM THE MES:jld:pg
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU ﬂmk

Degcember 19,2607

(date)

C‘Mﬁm"’y@ )i\m .

In this version of the draft, I stated that the quorum requirement was based on the
number of memibers—elect of the board, as that term is used in s. 59.001 (2m), to avoid
any confusiofd as to what number of members constitutes a quorum. For lexample, if
a board has members and two members are absent, is the quorum W? As
drafted, the quoruin would be @, Is thi sistent with your intent?

Senat&[

)

Your instructions stated that “line ea ree

board shall decide by a majority vote, trials described under sub. (13) — (17
not make this change because it is not accurate. The correct references are to ub. (12),
which describes a trial held under s. 62.50, based on complaints brought by the chief,
and to sub. (19), which describes a trial based on charges filed by any aggrieved person.

t LA A e - : - - ..

Please let rﬁe know if you need any changes made to the draft or if you have any

questions about the bill or the issues in this drafter’s note.

Marc E. Shovers

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-0129

E~mail: marc.shovers@legis.wisconsin.gov



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-3118/2dn
FROM THE MES;jld&lmk:nwn
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

January 9, 2008

Senator Carpenter:

In this version of the draft, I stated that the quorum requirement was based on the
number of members-elect of the board, as that term is used in s. 59.001 (2m), to avoid
any confusion as to what number of members constitutes a quorum. For example, if
a board has seven members and two members are absent, is the quorum three or four?
As drafted, the quorum would be four. Is this consistent with your intent?

Your instructions stated that “lines 8-10 should read ‘A three member panel of the
board shall decide by a majority vote, trials described under sub. (13) - (17)...”” 1did

not make this change because it is not accurate. The correct references are to sub. (12),
which describes a trial held under s. 62.50, based on complaints brought by the chief,
and to sub. (19), which describes a trial based on charges filed by any aggrieved person.

Please let me know if you need any changes made to the draft or if you have any
questions about the bill or the issues in this drafter’s note.

Marc E. Shovers

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-0129

E-mail: marc.shovers@legis.wisconsin.gov



Basford, Sarah

From: Ewy, Stuart

Sent: Sunday, January 13, 2008 3:59 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-3118/2 Topic: The size and procedures of the Milwaukee Board of

Police and Fire Commisisoners

Please Jacket LRB 07-3118/2 for the SENATE.
Rush, please.

Thank you very much.

G. Stuart Ewy

Office of Sen. Tim Carpenter
608.366.8535






